
EXPORT CONTROL REVIEW REQUIRED? 
 
 

 Is the award a contract sponsored by DoD, NASA, Homeland Security, DOE? 

 Does the agreement or solicitation specifically reference Export Controls (ITAR, EAR, DOE 10 CFR)? 

 Does the agreement or solicitation include restrictions on foreign nationals? 

 Does the agreement or solicitation include restrictions on publications? 

 Does the scope of work involve military, nuclear or space items (e.g. missile or satellite technology) or 
applications? 
 
 

 Does the project involve travel to or entities from Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Syria, or Sudan? 

If the answer is YES to any of these questions, contact Brandi and perform a collaborative Export Control 
Review. 


